HUNTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 20th March 2019 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall

Reference: RS20190320

See Distribution

Date: 21 March 2019

Present:	Councillor R Wyatt Councillor R Smith Councillor S Grant Councillor J Wylie Councillor R Worsedale. Councillor G Linehan	Chairman		
•-				
Items	Recording of Meeting	Actions		
Item 1	Apologies Councillor C Les			
Item 2	Declarations of Interest None			
Item 3	Minutes from Previous Meeting Cllr Grant confirmed minutes as a true reflection of previous meeting seconded by Cllr Wyatt.			
Item 4	Actions from the Previous Meeting Ground Maintenance – Gareth Hastie has been appointed for 2019 . Beck Clearance – Carried forward .			
Item 5	PC and RDC Elections 2 nd May 2019 All current members of the Parish Council have applied to stand. Details on Notice board at Village shop outlining how members of public can apply to stand. Deadline Weds April 3 rd .			
Item 6	Local Planning Applications – Amends to vary the wording and conditions of the Adelphi House application have been received. Any PC comments/observations to be recorded by April 10 th .			
Item 7	 Matters Arising from RDC and NYCC RDC – Cllr Linehan reported the new Constitution is inforce reflecting the reduction from 34 to 24 Councillors. Concerns over the Friarage Hospital usage changes Scrutiny meeting Fri March 22nd Concerns on possible impact on Leyburn trauma centre NYCC No update 			

Item 8	n 8 Parish Council Business/ Maintenance Items				
	1.Cllr Wyatt has received feedback from Steve Barker In Highways dept. Bedale Road. – Further works are planned to do more remedials to the verge edges. Village Hall – Repairs to be undertaken to the tarmac on the car park exit. Timescales tbc.				
	2.The Defibrillator Battery needs replacing. Cllr Grant proposed the purchase of a new battery, seconded by Cllr Wylie at a cost to the PC of £180.				
	3 Hauxwell Lane bench plaque _– Cllr Linehan proposed the date of Monday 8 th April at 11.00am for a small ceremony to place the memorial plaque on the new bench. Cllr Linehan to confirm				
	4. Village Hall Car Park -Cllr Wyatt & Cllr Smith met with Nicky Smith from Community First Yorkshire to discuss funding ideas on 11 th March. A number of contacts were suggested, an official application to Awards for All from the Lottery would proceed to help raise circa £17k for a fully tarmacked	Clir Wyatt			
	amenity. We currently have £1100 from NYCC and the pantomime donation. Two other quotes will be sort for the work which could take place in the Autumn 2019 if funding is successful.	Clir Wyatt/			
	 Bridges/Beck clearance – more clarification is needed over the ownership of the Millbecks Lane bridge. 	Woresdale			
	6. Street Lighting/LED conversion – The 3 street lights on Greenacres,owned by NYCC have been converted to LED with an on/off time of midnight to 5.00am. Cllr Linehan confirmed all other street lights owned by RDCC will convert to LED only when an existing light malfunctions and needs replacing .Cllr Linehan to confirm on/off strategy of RDCC lights	Clir Linehan			
	7. War Memorial refurbishment. No progress has been made in finding a lead lettering specialist, Cllr Grant to continue the search				
Item 9	Monthly Financial Update				
	 The year end accounts will be audited by Tony Longstaff from Hornby. The first half of this years precept of £4750 is expected during first week of April. Letter to be sent to HSBC to confirm Cllr Wyatt's address as the temporary address for PC correspondence in the 	Clir Wyatt			
	 absence of a Clerk. 4. End of Year current account forecasted at £2,880 5. Funds received for Hall Car Park to be held in Depost Account 				
Item 10	Any Other Business – From the estate of the late Daphne Chandler, a previous PC member, 3 pictures have been donated to the Village Hall . Meeting closed 8.45pm				
		<u> </u>			

Item 11	Date of Next Meeting – 15 th May 2019 @ 7.30pm Annual Parish meeting will commence @ 8.00pm on same night	

R Smith On behalf of Parish Council *Original signed*

Signed Chairman	Date	

Please note that these minutes are marked as a draft copy only until agreed and signed at the next Parish Council meeting.